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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF GURGAON INFOSPACE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of GURGAON
INFOSPACE LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the
year ended on that date, and notes to standalone financial statements, including a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its profit
and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor'sResponsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of theCompany in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the ICAIl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
financial statements.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report Thereon .

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board's
Report, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.




Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.




Misstatementscan arise from fraud or error and are considered material ifindividually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.




We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued
by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in
“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a)

b)

d)

g)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books
of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’ s Report
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.
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iii)

iv)

vi)

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

a)

b)

b)

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge
and beliefno funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries

Based on such audit procedures that the we have considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to
our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under
sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material mis-statement.

The company has not declared any final dividend during the previous
year and any interim dividend during the current year and hence
compliance to Section 123 of the Act is not applicable.

Board of Directors of the Company have not proposed final dividend
for the year which is subject to the approval of the members at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has
used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across
any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with
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3 With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under section

197(16):

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year
is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The
remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under

Section 197 of the Act.

E : NEW DELHI

DATED : 28T MAY, 2024

UDIN

:24094202BKHHYM1657

FOR 0.P.DADU & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN. 001201N %

> s PARTNER
€0 ACCE M.N0.094202
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GURGAON INFOSPACE LIMITED
ANNEXURE"“A” TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

In our opinion, and in so far as we have been able to ascertain from the records
produced, Information furnished and the explanations given to us by the Company.

(1)

(i)

(iii)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(b)

(A) The company has maintained the proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant
and Equipment

(B)The company does not have Intangible assets

According to the explanations given to us, Company has a plan to verify the
fixed assets in phased manner, some of the fixed assets have been physically
verified by the management at reasonable intervals having regard to the size
of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancy was
noticed on such verification as compared to book records.

According to the information & explanation given to us, the title deeds of all
the immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements are held in
the name of the company and title deeds in respect of sub lease of two
commercial properties at Noida gross carrying value of Rs. 3030.63 Lacs are
pending for Registration.

According to the information & explanation given to us, the company has not
revalued any Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets)
or intangible assets or both during the year.

According to the information & explanation given to us, no proceedings have
been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made there under.

The company does not hold any inventory during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(ii)(a) of the order is not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us,
the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five
crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(A) According to the information and explanations given to us and the
records of the Company examined by us, the Company does not have any
subsidiary, associate or joint venture and hence the question of the Company
providing loan, advance in the nature of loan, stood guarantee, security to its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies does not arise.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii)(a)A of the Order is not applicable to the
Company




(iv)

(v)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

()

(B) The company has not provided, advance in the nature of loan, stood
guarantee or provided security to parties other than subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associate anyhow the company has given Unsecured Loan of
Rs.7150.00 Lakhs to one party. Unsecured loan provided during the year and
during the earlier year to parties other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associate, the year end balance of such loan is Rs.7614.63 Lakhs

According to the information & explanation given to us, the company has not
provided any guarantee and a security given,the term and condition of the
investments made and grant of unsecured loans are not prejudicial to the
company interest.

According to the information & explanation given to us, payment of principal
and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts
are regular.

According to the information & explanation given to us, the total amount
overdue more than ninety days is Rs. 363.98 Lakhs. The Company has taken
reasonable step for the recovery of the overdue amount.

According to the information & explanation given to us, loans amounting to
Rs. 300.00 Lakhs, which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed by
the Company and the percentage of the aggregate to the total loans is 3.94%
However, no fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans
given to the same parties.

According to the information & explanation given to us, the company has not
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us,
the Company has not either directly or indirectly, granted any loan to any of
its directors or to any other person in whom the director is interested in
accordance with the provision of section185 of the Act. The Company has
complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Act, with respect to the
investments made, as applicable.

Based on our audit procedures & according to the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits or
amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of the Act and
the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules
framed there under. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.




(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(a)

(b)

b)

d)

As far as, we are aware, the central government has not specified the
maintenance of cost records by the company under sub-section (1) of section
148 of the Companies Act.

The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities wherever
applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed
amount payable in respect of statutory dues including Goods and Services
Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any
other statutory dues on 31.3.2024 for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no
statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) have not been deposited on
account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has
not surrendered or disclosed any income during the year in its tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), which has not
been recorded in the books of accounts. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the
order is not applicable to the company.

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations
given by the management, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
loans or other borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, there were no term loans taken by the
Company and hence the question of the amount of loan so diverted and the
purpose for which it is used does not arise. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix)(c)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, there were no funds raised on short term basis
by the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.
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(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(a)

(b)

(b)

(c)

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, the Company does not have any subsidiary,
associate or joint venture and hence the question of the Company taking loan
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies does not arise.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, the Company does not have any subsidiary,
associate or joint venture and hence the question of the Company raising any
loans during the year on pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies does not arise. Accordingly, paragraph
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable to the company.

The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible)
during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (x)(b) of the order is not
applicable to the company,

According to the information and explanation given to us, No fraud by the
company or no fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during
the course of our audit.

No, report u/s 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 filled by the auditor in
form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of the companies (Audit and
Auditor) rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has
not received any compliant from the whistle-blower.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the
company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order
is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act and the details have been disclosed in the financial
statements, etc, as required by the applicable accounting standards;
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(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(b)

(c)

(d)

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is not
required to have an internal audit system as per provisions of the Companies
Act 2013.Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xiv) of the order is not applicable to the
company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xv) of the order is not
applicable to the company.

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934).

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has
not conducted Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is not
Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xvi)(c) of the order is not
applicable to the company

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is not
Core Investment Company (CIC) , Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xvi)(d) of the
order is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has
not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the Statutory auditor during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xviii) of the order is not applicable to the
company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as
and when they fall due.
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(xx) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
hastransferred, the amount remaining unspent under sub-section (5) of
section 135 of the Companies Act, pursuant to any ongoing project, to special

account incompliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of
the said Act;.

FOR 0.P.DADU & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN. 001201N

PLACE : NEW DELHI
DATED : 28™ MAY, 2024

PARTNER
M.No0.094202
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub- section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GURGAON
INFOSPACE LIMITED (“the Company”) as on 31st, March 2024 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on, “the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit
of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal contro] based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company'’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024 based on, “the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India”.

FOR 0.P.DADU & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN. 001201N

PLACE : NEW DELHI AMIT GUPTA)
DATED : 28™ MAY, 2024 PARTNER
M.N0.094202
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Gurgaon Infospace Limited

CIN: U72900DL2006PLC151879
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024
(All amounts in rupees lakhs unless otherwise stated)

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Investment properties
Right of use assets
Financial assets

Investments

Trade receivables

Others financial assets
Deferred tax assets (net)
Other non-current assets
Total Non-current assets

Current assets
Financial assets
Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Other bank balances

Loans

Others financial assets
Income tax assets (net)
Other current assets
Total Current assets
TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Equity share capital
Other equity

Total equity

Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Lease liabilities

Other financial liabilities
Provisions
Other non-current liabilities
Total Non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowings

Lease liabilities

Other financial liabilities
Other current liabilities
Provisions
Income tax liabilities (net)
Total Current liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Note

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20
21

22
23
24
25

26
27
28
29
30
2%

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

605.74 414.17
18,568.61 16,629.18
188.67 251.81
79,585.61 67,652.95
1,299.80 1,400.61
19.96 15.42
72.35 2,392.34
1,609.89 1,711.80
1,01,950.63 90,468.28
268.86 202.05
579,15 2,896.70
. 1.09
7,250.66 300.00
112.42 12.64
- 55.76
1,333.20 1,398.26
9,544.29 4,866.50
1,11,494.92 95,334.78
100.00 100.00
1,05,623.55 88,843.05
1,05,723.55 88,943.05
201.76 250.84
2,593.52 2,590.46
20.72 2223
1,721.51 1,774.88
4,537.51 4,638.41
- 1,000.00
49.09 62.34
474,71 361.55
299.74 290.37
36.88 39.06
373.44 -
1,233.86 1,753.32
1,11,494.92 95,334.78

Summary of material accounting policies and accompanying notes form an integral part of these standalone financial stataements.

This is the balance sheet referred to in our report of even date,

For O.P. DADU & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANIS
FRN.001

Mi
PARTNER
M.No. 094202

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATED:

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Gurgaon Infospace Limited

%cm\)lc\ﬂ) by TR

SARLA GUPTA
Whole Time Director
DIN: 00069053

[7/“/
GAURAV GUPTAA
Director

DIN: 00047372




Gurgaon Infospace Limited

CIN: U72900DL2006PLC151879

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts in rupees lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note

Income

Revenue from operations 32
Other income 33
Total Income

Expenses

Employee benefits expense 34
Finance costs 35
Depreciation and amortisation expense 56&7
Other expenses 36
Total Expenses

Profit before tax

Tax expenses 37
Current tax

Deferred tax

Earlier year income tax

Profit for the year (PAT)

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss

(a) Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation
Income tax on above

(b) Net (loss)/gain on fair value of FVOCI equity instruments
Income tax on above

Other comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per equity share (in Rs.)

Equity shares of par value Rs.100/- each 38
Basic

Diluted

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

8,959.05 9,502.09
5,393.99 2,929.72
14,353.04 12,431.81
208.12 208.34
294.72 351.67
241.94 221.83
647.13 1,892.23
1,391.91 2,674.07
12,961.13 9,757.74
2,140.00 1,620.00
1,353.69 788.78
13.11 (3.96)
3,506.80 2,404.82
9,454.33 7,352.92
.27 4.91
(0.66) (1.43)
8,290.20 (509.46)
(965.64) 59.35
7,326.17 (446.63)
16,780.50 6,906.29
9,454.33 7,352.92
9,454.33 7,352.92

Summary of material accounting policies and accompanying notes form an integral part of these standalone financial stataements.

This is the statement of profit & loss referred to in our report of even date.

For O.P. DADU & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN.001201N

AMIT-GUPTA
PARTNER
M.No. 094202

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATED:

< amba A wpta

SARLA GUPTA
Whole Time Director
DIN: 00069053

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Gurgaon Infospace Limited
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GAURAV GUPTAA
Director
DIN: 00047372
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Gurgaon Infospace Limited

CIN: U72900DL2006PLC151879

Statements of cash flows as at 31 March 2024

(Alt amounts in rupees lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

A. Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before tax 12,961.13 9,757.74
Adjustment for:
Depreciation & amortisation expense 241.94 221.83
Finance costs measured at amortised cost 293.59 350.78
(Profit)/ Loss on Sale of Investment (Mutual fund, Shares & Bonds) (net) (1,772.99) 112.77
Loss/{Gain) on fair valuation of Financial Instruments {Investments)(net) (580.54) (115.44)
Provision for Doubtful Advance - 400.00
Bed Debts Written Off 26.68 6.86
Interest income (1,981.20) (1,824.58)
Dividend received (660.95) (554.67)
Operating profit before working capital changes 8,527.66 8,355.29
Movements in working capital:
Decrease/(Increase) in trade receivables 7.32 205.29
Decrease/(Increase) in loans (6,950.66) 290.14
Decrease/(Increase) in other financial assets (102.91) 0.32
Decrease/(Increase) in other assets 166.97 2,260.60
(Decrease)/Increase in other liabilities (44.00) 563.58
(Decrease)/Increase in other financial liabilities (154.50) 379.23
(Decrease)/Increase in Provision (1.42) 4.45
Cash generated from operations activities 1,448.46 12,058.90
Income tax refunded/(paid) {net) (1,723.91) (1,838.06)
Net cash generated/ (used) from operating activities A (275.45) 10,220.84
B. Cash flows from investing activities
(Purchase)/Sale of property, plant and equipment (285.67) (181.19)
(Purchase)/Sale of investment property (2,024.13) 1,450.35
(Purchase)/Sale of investments (net) (1,288.93) (12,389.11)
Net investment in bank/ term deposits (having original maturity more 1.09 (0.06)
than three months)
Interest received 1,979.79 1,823.30
Dividend received 660.95 - 554.67
Net cash used from investing activities B (956.90) (8,742.04)
C. Cash flows from financing activities
Borrowings (1,000.00) (0.25)
Payment of principal portion of lease liabilities (62.34) (45.71)
Interest paid on lease liabilities (22.86) (39.49)
Net cash used in financing activities C (1,085.20) (85.45)
D. Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (2,317.55) 1,393.35
E. Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,896.70 1,503.35
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (D+E) 579.15 2,896.70

{Refer note no 14}

Summary of material accounting policies and accompanying notes form an integral part of these standalone financial stataements.

This is the Statements of cash flows referred to in our report of even date.

Note: The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard

(Ind AS-7)- Statement of Cash Flow.

For O.P. DADU & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN,001 > il

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Gurgaon Infospace Limited

WEMEN =

SARLA GUPTA AURAV GUPTAA
Whole Time Director Director
DIN: 00069053 DIN: 00047372

M.No. 094202

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATED:



Gurgaon Infospace Limited
Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatoty information for the year ended 31 March 2024

1. Corporate information and statement of compliance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

Gurgaon Infospace Limited (“the Company”) a public limited company domiciled in India and having its
registered office at A-23, New Office Complex, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024., was incotrpotated undet
the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The Company’s business is of SEZ Developer.

The financial statements of the Company have been prepated to comply in all material respects with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Ind AS notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and other

relevant provisions of the Act.
These Standalone Financial Statements were authorized for issue by Board of Directors on 28.05.2024.
2. Basis of preparation and material accounting policies

a. Compliance with Ind AS

These Standalone Financial Statements are prepated on going concern basis following accrual basis of
accounting and comply in all material aspects with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments thereto,

the Companies Act, 2013.
b. Basis of measurement/use of estimates

(@) The Standalone Financial Statements has been prepared on accrual and going concern basis under
the historical cost convention except certain financial instruments and plan asset, which is
measured at fair value. The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods

presented in the financial statements.

(i) The preparation of Standalone Financial Statements requites judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent
liabilities on the date of the Standalone Financial Statements and the reported amount of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are
recognized in the period in which the results are known/ materialized. Major Estimates are
discussed in Part 4. '

c. New Standards/ Amendments and Other Changes adopted Effective 1 April 2023 ot thereafter

i) Ind AS 1 Presentation to Financial Statement: The Company has adopted the amendments
wherein the Company was required to disclose the material accounting policies in the Standalone
Financial Statements instead of the significant accounting policies. Accordmgly the Company is
disclosing matetial accounting policies as Part 3.

Thetre is no material change in the accounting policies adopted by the Company during the
financial year 2023-24.

(ii) Ind AS 8- Accounting policies, change in Accounting Estimates and Errors: This
amendment has introduced a definition of ‘accounting estimates’ and included amendments
to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting
estimates. The Company has adopted the amendment and there is no material impact on its
Standalone Financial Statements.




Gurgaon Infospace Limited -
Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2024

(iii)  Ind AS 12- Income Tax: The Company has adopted the amendments and there is no material
impact on its Standalone Financial Statements

d. Recent Accounting Pronouncements: During the year no new standard ot modifications in existing
standards have been notified which will be applicable from 1 April 24 or thereafter.

e. Functional and presentation currency
These Standalone Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s
functional cutrency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded to the nearest Lakhs
(up to two decimals), except as stated otherwise. - ;

3. Material accounting policies

A summaty of the material accounting policies applied in the preparation of the Standalone Financial
Statements are as given below. These accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods
presented in the Standalone Financial Statements.

a. Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized on transfer of control of promised good or services to a
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company is expected to be entitled to in
exchange for those goods or services.

Revenue towards satisfactions of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction price (net
of variable consideration) allocated to that performance obligation. The transaction price of goods sold and
services rendered is net of variable consideration on account of vatious discounts and schemes offered by the
Company as part of the contract. This variable consideration is estimated based on the expected value of
outflow. Revenue (net of variable consideration) is recognized only to the extent that it is highly probable that
the amount will not be subject to significant reversal when uncertainty relating to its recognition is resolved.
The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:

Interest income
Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate

applicable. For all financial assets measured at amortised cost, interest income is recorded using the effective
interest rate (EIR) i.e. the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial assets. The future cash flows include all other
transaction costs paid or received, premiums or discounts if any, etc.

Dividend
Dividend ate recognised in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it is probable
that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the

dividend can be measured reliably.

Rental Income/ Income from SEZ operation
Rental Income recognised on straight lining basis over the term of lease except for contingent rental income
which is recognised when it arises and where schedule increase in rent compensates the lessor for expected

inflationary costs.

Unbilled receivable
Unbilled receivables represent: -
- Balance on account of straight lining of rental income over the rent-free period.




Gurgaon Infospace Limited
Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2024

b. Income taxes

Tax expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax
not recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) or directly in equity.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
Income-tax Act, 1961. Current tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is
recognised outside statement of profit and loss (i.e. in OCI or equity depending upon the treatment of
undetlying item).

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised in full for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss, unused tax credits or deductible
tempotary difference will be utilised against future taxable income. This is assessed based on the Company’s
forecast of future operating results, adjusted for significant non-taxable income and expenses and specific
limits on the use of any unused tax loss or credit. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will
allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside the statement of
profit and loss is recognised outside statement of profit and loss (in OCI or equity depending upon the
treatment of underlying item).

Minimum Alternate Tax (MA'T) credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at

each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is
no longet convincing evidence to the effect that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified

petiod.

c. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits
with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

d. Financial instruments

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted for transaction costs,
except for those catried at fair value through profit or loss, which are measured initially at fair value.
Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities is described below:

Non-detivative financial assets

Subsequent measurement

i. Financial assets catried at amortised cost — a financial asset is measured at the amortised cost, if both
the following conditions are met:




Gurgaon Infospace Limited
Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2024

ii.

e The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
conttactual cash flows, and

e Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding,.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate. (EIR) method.

Fair value through profit or loss — Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are
measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently
measured at fair value through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in
profit or loss and presented net in the statement of profit and loss within other gains/(losses) in the
petiod in which it atises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income.

Fair value through OCI- A financial assets measured at FVOCI if both of the following conditions are
mef:
e The Company business model objectives for managing the financial assets is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
o The contractual terms of the financial assets given raise in specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments.

Further, the Company through an irtevocable election at initial recognition, has measured certain
investments in equity instruments at FVTOCIL The Company has made such election on an instrument-
by-instrument basis. These equity instruments are neither held for trading nor are contingent
consideration recognized under a business combination. Pursuant to such irrevocable election,
subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity instruments are recognized in OCL However, the
Company recognizes dividend income from such instruments in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impaitment loss for financial assets. ECL is the weighted-average of difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that
the Company expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate, with the respective risks of
default occurring as the weights. When estimating the cash flows, the Company is required to consider:
e  All contractual terms of the financial assets (including prepayment and extension) over the expected life
of the assets.
o Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms.

Trade receivables: In respect of trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach of Ind AS
109, which requires measurement of loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.
Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over
the expected life of a financial instrument.

Other financial assets: In respect of its other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on
those financial assets has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the .credit risk has not increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-
month expected credit losses, else at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses.

When making this assessment, the Company uses the change in the risk of a default occurring over the
expected life of the financial asset. To make that assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default
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Gurgaon Infospace Limited _ _
Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2024

occurring on the financial asset as at the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial
asset as at the date of initial recognition and considers reasonable and suppottable information, that is
available without undue cost or effort, that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial
recognition. The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly
since initial recognition if the financial asset is determined to have low credit tisk at the balance sheet date.

De-recognition of financial assets

A financial asset is primarily de-recognised when the contractual rights to receive cash flows from the asset
have expired or the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset.

Non-derivative financial liabilities
Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, all non-derivative financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is de-recognized when the oblipation under the liability is discharged or cancelled ot
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification
is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in
the respective catrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is
a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

e. Fair value of financial instruments

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of methods and
assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date. The methods used
to determine fair value include discounted cash flow analysis, available quoted market prices and dealer quotes.
All methods of assessing fair value result in general approximation of value, and such value may never actually
be realized. For financial assets and liabilities maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date and which
are not carried at fair value, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments.

f. Property, plant and equipment (‘PPE’)
Recognition and initial measurement

Property, plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price,
borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the
purchase price. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a sepatate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Company and definition of asset is met. All other repair and maintenance costs are tecognised in the statement
of profit or loss as incurred.

\

i

/




Gurgaon Infospace Limited
Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2024

In case an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired on deferred payment basis, interest expenses
included in deferred payment is recognised as interest expense and not included in cost of asset.

Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful lives)

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated
residual value. Depreciation on tangible fixed assets has been provided on the straight-line method as per the
useful life prescribed in Schedule 1T to the Companies Act, 2013.

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon
disposal ot when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

g. Investment propetties
Recognition and initial measurement .

Investment propetties are properties held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation, or both. Investment
properties are measured initially at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost,
if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for
the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in atriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company. All
othet repait and maintenance costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss as incurred.

Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful lives)

Investment propetties are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Depteciation on investment propetties is provided on the straight-line method, computed on the basis of
useful lives (as set-out below) prescribed in Schedule IT to the Act:

Assets category Useful life (in yeats)
Buildings and related equipment 60

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each financial year.

De-recognition of Investment properties

Investment propetties are de-tecognized either when they have been disposed off or when they are
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the cartying amount of the asset is recognized in profit or
loss in the period of de-recognition.




Gurgaon Infospace Limited
Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatoty information for the year ended 31 March 2024

h. Leases
The Company as a lessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for buildings (commercial property). The
Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a
lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a petiod of time in exchange
for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the tight to control the use of an identified asset, the
Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (i) the Company has
substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the petiod of the lease and (iif) the
Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company
recogmnizes a tight-of-use (ROU) asset and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is
a lessee, except for leases with a term of 12 months ot less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these
short-term and low-value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on 4
straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease
term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be
exercised. The ROU assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial
direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and

impairment losses.

ROU assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease
term and useful life of the undetlying asset. ROU assets are evaluated for tecoverability whenevet events ot
changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the putpose of
impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-
use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely
independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash
Genetating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease liability is initially measured at amottized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The
lease payments ate discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using
the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with
a corresponding adjustment to the related ROU asset if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will
exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU assets have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have
been classified as financing cash flows.

The Company as a lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a
finance lease. All other leases ate classified as operating leases. When the Company is an intermediate lessor, it
accounts for its interests in the head lease and the sublease sepatately. The sublease is classified as a finance ot
operating lease by reference to the ROU asset arising from the head lease. For operating leases, rental income is
recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.




Gurgaon Infospace Limited
Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2024

i. Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication based on internal/external
factors, that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recovetrable
amount of the asset. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value
in use. For this purpose, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are sepatately identifiable cash
inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash generating
units). If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which
the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount and
the reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. If at the
balance sheet date, there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the
recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of
depreciated historical cost and the same is accordingly reversed in the statement of profit and loss.

j. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised when present obligations as a result of a past event will probably lead to an outflow
of economic resources and amounts can be estimated reliably. Timing or amount of the outflow may still be
uncertain. A present obligation arises when there is a presence of a legal or constructive commitment that has
resulted from past events, for example, legal disputes or onerous contracts. Provisions are not recognised for
future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based on the
most reliable evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and uncertainties associated with the
ptesent obligation. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is

material.

Any reimbutsement that the Company can be virtually certain to collect from a third party with respect to the '
obligation is recognised as a sepatate asset. However, this asset may not exceed the amount of the related
provision. ‘

All provisions ate reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

In those cases whete the outflow of economic resources as a tresult of present obligations is considered
improbable or remote, no liability is recognised. :

Contingent liability is disclosed for:
»  DPossible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of

the Company or . ,
®  DPresent obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be

made,

Contingent assets ate not recognised. However, when inflow of economic benefits is probable, related asset is
disclosed. '

k. Employee benefits

Expenses and liabilities in respect of employee benefits are recorded in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standard 19- Employee Benefits.




Gurgaon Infospace Limited
Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2024

Defined benefit plans

Gratuity

The Company opetates one defined benefit plan for its employees viz. gratuity. The cost of providing benefits
under this plan is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each year-end using the projected unit credit
method. Actuarial gain and loss for the defined benefit plan is recognized in full in the period in which they
occut in other comprehensive income.

Other long-term benefits

Accumulated leave expected to be catried forward beyond twelve months, is treated as long term employee
benefit. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method at the year end. Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilised within the
next 12 months, is treated as short tertm employee benefit. :

Liability under continuity linked key resource and deferred salary schemes is provided for on actuarial
valuation basis, which is done as pet the projected unit credit method at the end of each financial period.

Defined contribution plans

Shott-term employee benefits
Expense in respect of other shott-term benefits is recognized on the basis of the amount paid ot payable for

the petiod during which services are rendered by the employee.
I. Earnings per share

Basic carnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity

shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for
events including a bonus issue.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per shate, the net profit or loss for the petiod attributable to

equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding duting the period are adjusted for

the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
m. Segment reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting done to the chief operating
decision maker. The Company opetates in a single operating segment and geographical segment
4. Material accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

When preparing the financial statements management undertakes a number of judgments, estimates and
assumptions about recognition and measurement of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

The actual results are likely to differ from the judgments, estimates and assumptions made by management,
and will seldom equal the estimated results.

Information about significant judgments, estimates and assumptions that have the most significant effect on
recognition and measurement of assets, liabilities, income and expenses are discussed below:




Gurgaon Infospace Limited
Summaty of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2024

Significant judgements:

(i) Evaluation of indicatots for impairment of non-financial assets
The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment of non-financial assets requires assessment of
several external and internal factors, which could result in deterioration of recoverable amount of the
assets.

(i) Recognition of deferred tax assets
The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognised is based on an assessment of the probability of
the future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized. The recognition of
deferred tax assets and reversal thereof is also dependent upon management decision relating to timing of
Availment of tax holiday benefits available under the Income Tax Act, 1961 which in turn is based on
estimates of future taxable profits.

Sources of estimation uncertainty:

(i) Provisions
At each balance sheet date, basis the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the
Company assesses the requitement of provisions against the outstanding warranties and guarantees.
However, the actual future outcome may be different from management’s estimates.

(if) Fair valuation of financial instruments
Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments (where
active market quotes are not available). This involves developing estimates and assumptions consistent
with how matket participants would price the instrument.
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Gurgaon Infospace Limited
CIN: U72900DL2006PLC151879

Notes to the financial statements as at 31 March 2024
(Al amounts in rupees lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Investment properties

Particulars Freehold Land Building* Total
Gross carrying value
As at 1 April 2022 13,414.26 5,086.89 18,501.15
Additions - “ -
Disposals 1,450.35 - 1,450.35
Total As at 31 March 2023 11,963.91 5,086.89 17,050.80
As at 1 April 2023 11,963.91 5,086.89 17,050.80
Additions 2,024,13 - 2,024.13
Disposals - - -
Total As at 31 March 2024 13,988.04 5,086.89 19,074.93
Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 April 2022 - 336.92 336.92
Depreciation charge during the year - 84.70 84.70
Total As at 31 March 2023 = 421.62 421.62
As at 1 April 2023 - 421.62 421.62
Depreciation charge during the year - 84.70 84.70
Total As at 31 March 2024 = 506.32 506.32
Net carrying value
As at 31 March 2024 13,988.04 4,580.57 18,568.61
As at 31 March 2023 11,963.91 4,665.27 16,629.18

* Building includes commercial property at Noida amounting of Rs. 3030.63 lakhs (31 March 2023: 3030.63 lakhs), registration is pending.

(i) The Company has not capitalised any borrowing cost during the year ended 31 March 2024.
(ii) Depreciation has been charged and presented in 'depreciation and amortisation expense' in statement of profit and loss,

(iii) Leasing arrangements:-

Certain investment properties are leased to tenants under long-term operating leases with rentals payable monthly. Refer note no. 40 for details on future minimum lease

rentals.

(iv) Fair value

Particulars

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Fair value

17,250.51

17,186.40

Fair value hierarchy and valuation technique

The fair value of investment property has been determined by external, independent property valuers, having appropriate recognised professional qualification and recent
experience in the location and category of the property being valued. The Company obtains independent valuations for its investment properties and fair value measurement
has been categorized as Level 3. Fair values of the properties are arrived using average of fair values calculated basis market rate approach to arrive at fair value.




Gurgaon Infospace Limited
CIN: U72900DL2006PLC151879
Notes to the financial statements as at 31 March 2024

(All amounts in rupees lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Right of Use Assets

Particulars Right of Use Assets Total

Gross carrying value

As at 1 April 2022 430.13 430.13
Additions 41.84 41.84
Disposals - -
Total As at 31 March 2023 471.97 471.97
As on 1 April 2023 471.97 471.97
Additions - -
Disposals 4751 47.51
Total As at 31 March 2024 424.46 424.46
Accumulated depreciation

As at 1 April 2022 143.25 143.25
Disposals/Adjustment during the year - -
Depreciation charge during the year 76.91 76.91
Total As at 31 March 2023 220.16 220.16
For the year

Disposals/Adjustment during the year 47.51 47.51
Depreciation charge during the year 63.14 63.14
Total As at 31 March 2024 235.79 235.79
Net carrying value

As at 31 March 2024 188.67 188.67
As at 31 March 2023 251.81 251.81

(i) Depreciation has been charged off and presented in 'depreciation and amortisation expense' in statement of profit and loss.

(i) Leasing arrangements (Refer note no. 40) .




Gurgaon Infospace Limited
CIN: U72900DL2006PLC151879
Notes to the financial statements as at 31 March 2024

{All arnounts in rupees lakhs unless otherwise stated)

8

Particulars

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

Investment

Investment in equity instruments (at fair value through OCI)
In others (Quoted)

IDFC First Bank limited

4,36,875 (31 March 2023: 4,55,000) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited
3,25,500 Incl. Bonus 82,500 (31 March 2023: 3,25,500) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

Rossell India Limited
3,06,150 (31 March 2023: 3,06,150) equity shares of Rs.2/- each

Housing & Urban Development Corporation Ltd.
2,80,000 (31 March 2023: 6,35,000) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

ABG Shipyard Ltd.
50,000 (31 March 2023: 50,000) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

L&T Finance Holding Ltd.
6,29,000 (31 March 2023: 6,29,000) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

NBCC (India) Ltd.
3,10,000 (31 March 2023: 6,67,000) equity shares of Rs.1/- each

Indian Oil Corporation Ltd.
14,46,500 Inc. Bonus 6,61,250 (31 March 2023: 15,36,250) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

DLF Ltd.
Nil (31 March 2023: 9,975) equity shares of Rs. 2/- each

HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd.
2,69,394 (31 March 2023: 2,69,704) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

The Bombay Dyeing & Mfg. Company Limited
2,08,490 (31 March 2023: 2,08,490) equity shares of Rs.2/- each

Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Nil (31 March 2023: 30,110) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

NLC India Limited
65,000 (31 March 2023: 65,000) equity share of Rs.10/- each

ACC Limited
90 (31 March 2023: 100) equity share of Rs. 10/ each

Cipla Limited
180 (31 March 2023: 200) equity share of Rs, 2/- each

HCL Technologies Limited
984 (31 March 2023: 2,624) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

ICICI Bank Limited
10,030 (31 March 2023: 10,800) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

LIC Housing Finance Limited
2,700 (31 March 2023: 3,000) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

Lupin Limited
297 (31 March 2023: 330) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

329.40

1,548.24

1,086.68

524,30

5.00

995.39

368.59

2,426.50

1,706.20

329.94

148.27

2.69

15.19

109.91

16.50

4.81

244,97

770.78

741.65

274.64

5.00

516.09

236.45

1,196.74

35.61

1,346.37

118.32

303.22

50.15

167

28.50

94.74




Bandhan Bank Limited
Nil (31 March 2023: 8,000) equity share of Rs. 10/- each

Maruti Suzuki Limited
217 (31 March 2023: 24) equity share of Rs. 10/- each

RBL Bank Limited
2,808 (31 March 2023: 8,000) equity share of Rs. 10/- each

S8l Life Insurance Company Ltd.
2,183 (31 March 2023: 2,200) equity share of Rs. 10/- each

Tata Consultancy Services Limited
21,540 (31 March 2023: 21,593) equity share of Rs. 1/- each

ITC Limnited

1,70,000 (31 March 2023: 1,12,000) equity share of Rs. 1 /- each

Power Grid Corporation of India Limited

1,77,777 Inc. Bonus 77,777 (31 March 2023: 1,33,333) equity share of Rs. 10/- each

Axis Bank Limited
1,686 (31 March 2023: 3,000) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

Bosch Limited
Nil (31 March 2023: 250) equity share of Rs. 10/- each

Canara Bank
4,410 (31 March 2023: 7,000) equity share of Rs. 10 /- each

Godre] Consumer Produts Ltd.
Nil (31 March 2023: 2,140) equity share of Rs, 1 /- each

Godrej Properties Ltd.
Nil {31 March 2023: 1,440) equity share of Rs. 5/- each

Krishna Institute of Medical Science Limited
941 (31 March 2023: 1,900) equity share of Rs. 10/- each

Mahindra & Mahindra Limited
958 (31 March 2023: 2,000) equity share of Rs. 5/- each

Piramal Enterprises Limited .
630 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 1/- each

Ultra Tech Cement Limited
543 (31 March 2023: 670) equity share of Rs. 10/- each

Havells India Ltd.
405 (31 March 2023: 450) equity share of Rs. 1/- each

Voltas Limited
Nil (31 March 2023: 450) equity share of Rs. 1/- each

DCB Bank Limited
20,506 (31 March 2023; 3,500) equity share of Rs. 10/- each

ABB India Limited
Nil (31 March 2023: 250) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

Anupam Rasayan India Limited
Nil {31 March 2023: 1,065) equity share of Rs. 10/- each

Bharat Forge Limited.
630 (31 March 2023: 2,000) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

Cholamandalam Investment & Finance Company Ltd.
270 (31 March 2023: 600) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

Indiabull Housing Finance Ltd.
Nil (31 March 2023; 1,300) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

IRB Infrastructure Developers Limited
Nil (31 March 2023: 1,49,810) equity share of Rs. 1/- each

Tech Mahindra Limited
Nil (31 March 2023: 625) equity share of Rs. 5/- each

Aditya Birla Sun Life AMC Limited
7,385 (31 March 2023: 1,800) equity share of Rs. 5/- each

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

27.37

6.74

32.70

834.99

728.20

492.26

17.67

25.63

19.37

18.41

535

52.92

24.42

3.12

33.59

15.66

11.28

24.19

692.25

429.52

300.93

25.75

48.35

19.92

20,72

14.84

26.72

23.17

51.05

535

3.68

8.41

9.20

15.40

4.57

1.85

37.63

6.89

5.60




As at

31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

Ambuja Cements Limited
972 (31 March 2023: 550) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

Bank of Baroda
1,620 (31 March 2023: 2,500) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

Eicher Motors Limited
Nil (31 March 2023: 400) equity share of Rs. 1/- each

Hero MoterCorp Limited
Nil (31 March 2023: 400) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

Hindusthan Unilever Limited
8,000 (31 March 2023: 8,000) equity share of Rs. 1/- each

Nestle India Limited
50,000 (31 March 2023: 650) equity share of Rs. 1/- each

BSE Limited
1,20,050 Inc. Bonus Share 1,10,000 (31 March 2023: 1,20,050) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

Steel Authority of India Limited
15,600 (31 March 2023: 26,000) equity share of Rs. 10/- each

Zee Entertainment Enterprises Limited
Nil (31 March 2023: 13,189) equity share of Rs. 1/- each

HDFC Bank Limited
18,325 (31 March 2023; 6,400) equity share of Rs. 1/- each

Samvardhana Motherson International Ltd.
2,660 (31 March 2023: 12,150) equity share of Rs. 1/- each

lubilant Ingeriva Limited
Nil (31 March 2023: 2,020) equity share of Rs. 1/- each

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited
909 (31 March 2023: 689) equity share of Rs. 5/- each

Tata Motor Limited
Nil (31 March 2023:,1824) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

Zomoto Limited
Nil (31 March 2023: 17,200) equity share of Rs. 1/- each

Larsen & Toubro Limited (L & T Limited)
575 (31 March 2023: 730) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

Punjab National Bank
1,10,000 (31 March 2023: 1,10,000) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

Biocon Limited
1,145 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

Container Corporation of India Ltd.
698 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 5/- each

ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited
5,100 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

Indian Energy Exchange Limited
19,057 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 1/- each

The Federal Bank Limited
5,310 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

Devyani International Limited
4,500 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 1/- each

Chambal Fertilizers and Chemicals Limited
3,277 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 5/- each

Indian Railway Catering & Tourism Corporation Limited
2,555 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

5.95

181.15

1,311.18

3,020.34

20.93

265.35

311

16.23

21.70

136.84

3.02

31.06

25.59

7.97

6.77

1121

23.76

2.01

4.22

11,80

9.39

204.83

128.08

517.36

21.57

27.92

168.06

7.27

11.94

167

15.80

51.26




As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

SRF Limited 11.56
452 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

Delta Corp Limited 9.06
8,185 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 1/- each

Ashok Layland Limited 38.05
22,231 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 1/- each

Wipro Limited 31.12
6,482 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

National Aluminium Company Limited 12.84
8,420 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 5/- each

GAIL India Limited 119.04
65,750 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 10/- each

Tata Steel Limited 194.81
1,25,000 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 1/- each

Grasim Industries Limited 114.37
5,000 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

IDFC Limited 69.74
63,000 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 10/- each

Indiabulls Real Estate Limited 150,71
1,2%,975 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

JI0 Financial Services Limited 67.21
19,000 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 10/- each

NMDC Steel Limited 24.62
45,000 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 10/- each

State Bank of India 197.12
26,200 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 1/- each

Bata (India) Limited 21.96
1,610 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 5/- each

Oil & Natural Gas Corporation Limited 19.66
7,340 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 5/- each

Patanjali Foods Limited 18.90
1,415 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

Tata Chemicals Limited 7.83
725 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 2/- each

Vedanta Limited 24.18
8,900 (31 March 2023: Nil) equity share of Rs. 1/- each

In other (Unquoted)
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) 6,904.54
2,30,000 (31 March 2023: 2,30,000) equity share of Rs. 1/- each

Investment in preference shares

In others (Unquoted) (at fair value through profit & loss)

IST Softech Pvt. Ltd.

Nil (31 March 2023: 50,000) 9% Non-Cumulative, Non Convertible Preference shares of face value of Rs. 100 each, redeemable at par

Investment in Mutual funds

In others (Quoted) {at fair value through profit & loss)

Edelweiss MF-Bharat Bond April-2031-ETF

12,500.00 (31 March 2023: 12,500.00) units 151.44

Mirae Asset Sand P 500 Top 50 ETF-Regular Growth
3,64,985.00 (31 March 2023: 3,64,985.00) units 143.75

In others (Unquoted) (at fair value through profit & loss)
SBI Liquid Fund Direct Growth
46,598.993 {31 March 2023; 1,20,617.643) units 1761.11

SBI Saving Fund Direct Plan Growth

5,73,942.411 (31 March 2023: 8,55,064.981) units 232.11
Edelweiss MF-Bharat Bond April-2031-FOF
30,33,368.731 {31 March 2023; 30,33,368.731) units 367.29

360 One Multi- Strategy Fund -Series 2 (Formely known as IIFL Multi Strategy Fund Series 2

59,40,267.519 (31 March 2023: 45,07,482.807) units 710.15

6,904.54

50.70

139.50

104.17

4,249.73

321.26

338.04

479,14




As at As at

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
360 One India Private Equity Fund-Series-1A (Formely known as IIFL India Private Equity Fund-Series 1A, Class-C
91,97,852.703 (31 March 2023: 91,97,852.703) units

1,313.15 886.75

SBI Balance Advantage Fund Direct Growth
72,51,954.231 (31 March 2023: 72,51,954.231) units 1.017.90 798.89
Chiratae Venture India Fund IV
426.49 (31 March 2023: 375.11) units 635.64 562.10
SBI Blue Chip Fund- Dir Plan Growth
37,65,719.128 (31 March 2023: 29,92,703.397) units 3,306.73 2.014.70
SBI International Access-US Equity FOF Direct Plan Growth
1,61,68,820.169 (31 March 2023: 1,14,08,955.235) units 2,492.54 1,284.47
SBI Focused Equity Fund Direct Growth
5,73,752.67 (31 March 2023: 1,36,437.246) units 1.864.85 884.43
S8l Overnight Fund Direct Growth
1,04,548.823 (31 March 2023: 2,49,026.697) units 4.072.99 9.087.60
SBI CPSE Bond Plus SDL Sept.2026 50:50 Index Fund
19,88,486.095 (31 March 2023: 19,88,486.95 ) units 222.06 207.11
SBI Crisil IBX Gilt Index -April 2029 Fund Dir, Plan Growth
49,05,466.938 (31 March 2023: 49,05,466.938) units 551.44 511.13
SBI Crisil IBX Gilt Index -June 2036 Fund Dir. Growth
48,90,783.359 (31 March 2023: 48,90,783.359) units 560.04 511.85
SBI Crisil 1BX SDL Index -Sept. 2027 Fund Dir, Growth
49,15,691.685 (31 March 2023: 49,15691.685) units 546.50 510.41
SBI Arbitage Opportunities Fund- Direct Plan Growth
1,48,08,828.985 (31 March 2023: Nil) units 4,847.49 -
SBI Multi Assets Allocation Fund Direct Growth
4,81,285.717 (31 March 2023: Nil) units 26361 -
SBI Infra Fund Direct Plan Growth
3,23,952.183 (31 March 2023: Nil) units 156.25 -
Investments in Government or Trust Securities (Quoted)
Investment in Trust Securities (at fair value through profit & loss)
1,50,000 (31 March 2023: 1,50,000) Brookfield India Real Estate Trust Units 382.05 419.75
20,00,000 (31 March 2023: 20,00,000) Power Grid Infrastructure investment Trust Units 1,894.20 2,450.40
16,09,146 (31 March 2023: 16,09,146) India Grid Trust Units 2,136.62 2,168.81
16,00,000 (31 March 2023: 16,00,000) India Infrastructure Trust Units 1,472.00 1,472.00
16,00,000 (31 March 2023: Nil) Data Infrastructure Trust Units 1,600.00 -
Investments in Government Securities (at amortised cost)
8,255 (31 March 2023: 8,255) 7.51%, HUDCO 15 Years Tax-free Bond of Rs.1000/- each 83.82 83.87
(Pledge with HDFC Bank against overdraft facilities availed by the Company)
12,491 (31 March 2023: 12,491) 7.28 %, NTPC 15 Years Tax-free Bond of Rs.1000/- each 129.34 129.32
(Pledge with HDFC Bank against overdraft facilities availed by the Company)
Nil {31 March 2023: 50,000) 8.41%, NTPC 10 Years Tax-free Bond of Rs.1000/- each ~ 55254
1,50,000 (31 March 2023: 1,50,000) 8.12 %, REC Limited Tax-free Bond of Rs.1000/- each 1,772.48 1,772.48
(Pledge with HDFC Bank against overdraft facilities availed by the Company)
50 (31 March 2023: 50) 8.26 % IIFCL 10 Years Tax Free Bond of Rs. 10,00,000/- each 606.27 606.27
(Pledge with HDFC Bank egainst overdraft facilities availed by the Company)
100 (31 March 2023; 100) 7.79% PFCL 10 Years Tax Bond of Rs. 10,00,000/- each 1,072.37 1,072.37

(Pledge with HDFC Bank against overdraft facilities availed by the Company)

Investment in Debentures-Quoted (at amortised cost)

1,00,000 (31 March 2023: 1,00,000) 9.90% Secured, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debenture of Rs.1,000/-each

of IFCI Ltd.

500 (31 March 2023: 500) 360 One Prie Limited (Formaly know as IIFL Wealth Prime Ltd.) NCD of 1,00,00/- each

(Variable Interest Rate)

1,032.82

574.84




As at Asat

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Investment in Tax Free Bonds-Unquoted (at amartised cost)
100 (31 March 2023: 100) 7 %, HUDCO 10 Years Tax-free Bond of Rs.10,00,000 each 1,033.57 1,033.38
(Pledge with HDFC Bank against overdroft facilities availed by the Company) .
271 (31 March 2023: 271) 7.07 %, HUDCO 10 Years Tax-free Band of Rs.10,00,000 each 2,838.95 2,840.01
(Pledge with HDFC Bonk against overdraft facilities avalled by the Company)
530(31 March 2023: 530) 7.28 %, NHAI 15 Years Tax-free Bond of Rs.10,00,000 each 5,653.91 5,654.95
(Pledge with HDFC Bank agoinst averdraft facilities availed by the Company)
100 (31 March 2023: 100) 8.48 %, NHAI 12 Years Tax-free Bond of Rs.10,00,000 each 1,186.50 1,186.50
(Pledge with HDFC Bank ogainst overdraft facilities availed by the Company)
Investment with Candor Kolkata One Hitech Structure Pvt. Ltd. (at amortised cost)
5,762.71 576271
79,585.61 67,652.95
Aggregate value of unquoted investments 48,302.06 46,080.40
Aggregate value of quoted investments 31,283.55 21,572.55
Market value of quoted investments 31,099.48 21,215.82
Aggregate amount of Impairment in the value of investments - r
9 Trade receivables (Non-Current)
{Unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated)
Unbilled receivables 1,299.80 1,400.61
1,295.80 1,400.61
10  Other financial assets (Non-Current)
{Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Security Deposit
-Maintenance & other deposits 18.79 15.42
Balance with Banks 117 -
{Bank deposit remaining maturity mare than 12 months)
19.96 15.42
11 Deferred tax assets (net)
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liabilities
Timing Difference between book
Depreciation and Depreciation as Income Tax
Act, 1961 (41.50) (40.20)
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost (87.68) (79.87)
Rent Straight lining (Unbilled receivable) (378.50) (407.86)
Financial assets measured at fair value (Investments) 11,926.11) (578.87)
Deferred tax liabilities (2,433.79) (1,106.80)
.
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
Employee benefit & Provision 16.83 17.92
Financial assels measured at amortised cost 165 1.50
Lease Liabilities 18.12 17.88
Deferred tax assets 36.60 37.30
MAT credit 2,469.54 3,461.84
Net deferred tax assets 72.35 2,392.34
(i) Movement in deferred tax assets/(liabilities) for year ended 31 March.2024:
e TS o S ittt it
m renensivi
1 April 2023 fra ) Ve 31 March 2024
loss income
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liabilities
Timing Difference between book
Depreciation and Depreciation as Income Tax
Act, 1961 {40.20) (1.30) . (41.50)
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost (79.87) (7.81) - (87.68)
Rent Straight lining (Unbilled receivable) (407.86) 29.36 - {378.50)
Financial assets measured at fair value (Investments) (578.87) (381.60) (965.64) {1,926.11)
Deferred tax liabilities {1,106.80) (361.35) (965.64) (2,433.79)
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
Employee benefit & provision 1792 (0.43) (0.66) 16.83
Financlal assets measured at amortised cost 150 0.15 - 165
Lease Liabilities 17.88 0.24 = 18.12
Unused tax credit 3,461.84 (992.30) - 2,469.54
Deferred tax assets 3,499.14 (992.34) (0.66) 2,506.14
Net deferred tax assets 2,392.34 (1,353.69) {966.30) 72.35
(i) Movement in deferred tax assets/{liabilities) for year ended 31 March 2023:
R i R
e O sttt M s i o e
en
1 April 2022 o E el 31 March 2023
loss income
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liabilities
Timing Difference between book
Depreciation and Depreciation as Income Tax
Act, 1961 (34.29) (5.91) - (40.20)
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost (71.32) (8.55) - (79.87)
Rent Straight lining (Unbilled receivable) {327.15) (80.71) - (407.86)
Financial assets d at fair value { ) (892.09) 253.87 59.35 (578.87)
Deferred tax liabilities {1,324.85) 158.70 5935 (1,106.80)
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
Employee benefit & provision 18.04 131 (1.43) 17.92
Financial assets measured at amortised cost 132 0.18 - 1.50
Lease Liabilities 8.79 9.09 - 17.88
Unused tax credit 4,419.90 (958.06) - 3,461.84
Deferred tax assets 4,448.05 (947.48) (1.43) 3,499.14
Net deferred tax assets 3,123.20 (788.78) 57.92 2,392.34




12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

Other non current asset
Unsecured & considered good

Advance for capital goods 1,585.46 1,585.46
Prepaid expenses 24,43 26.34
Other advances against contract - 100.00
Unsecured & considered doubtful - -
Advance for capital goods 200.00 200.00
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts and advance (200.00) (200.00)
(Refer note no. 45(ii)(A)(b)) 1,609.89 1,711.80
Trade receivables (Current)
Unsecured, considered good 268.86 202.05
268.86 202.05
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Lass than 5 months: 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Tetal
6 months 1year
As at March 2024
Considered Good
{i) Undisputed Trade receivable 236.23 27.57 4.65 0.41 - 268.86
(i) Undisputed Trade receivable-
having significant increase in credit risk - - - - - -
(iii) Undisputed Trade receivable-

Credit impaired - - = - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade receivable - - - = - =
{v) Disputed Trade receivable-

having significant increase in credit risk - - - - - -
(vi) Disputed Trade receivable-

Credit impaired ’ - - - - - -

236.23 27.57 4.65 0.41 - 268.86
As at March 2023
Considered Good - - = - -
(1) Undisputed Trade receivable 165.62 13.85 329 14.32 497 202.05
(i) Undisputed Trade receivable-
having significant increase in credit risk - - - - - -
(iii) Undisputed Trade receivable-

Credit impaired - - - - - -
{iv) Disputed Trade receivable = - - - = -
(v) Disputed Trade receivable-

having significant increase in credit risk - - - - - -
(vi) Disputed Trade receivable-

Credit impaired - - - - - -

165.62 13.85 3.29 14.32 4.97 202.05
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 0.67 159
Balance with banks = -
- With scheduled banks in current accounts 578.48 1,394.23
- Deposit with Bank with original maturity less than 3 months & 1,500.88
579.15 2,896.70
Other bank balances
Bank deposits due to mature after 3 months of original maturities but within 12 month of the reporting date - 1.09
& 1.09
Loans (Current)
Unsecured & considered good
Intercorporate deposits 100.66 300.00
Loan to other parties 7,150.00 -
Unsecured & considered doubtful - -
Intercorporate deposits 363.98 363.98
Less: Provision for expected credit losses (363.98) (363.98)
(Refer note no. 49(i)(A)(b)) 7,250.66 300.00
Other financial assets (Current)
Unsecured & considered good
Property tax receivable 17.46 12.62
Amount receivable on sale of investment 94.96 0.02
112.42 12.64
Income tax assels
Income taxes paid [net of provision) . 55.76
. 55.76
Other current assets
Unsecured & considered good
Prepaid expenses 7.08 5.32
Revenue with Statutory Authority (GST Input) 1,151.02 1,191.43
Other Advance 175.10 201.51
Unsecured & considered doubtful & =
Other Advance 200,00 200.00
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts and advance (200.00) {200.00)
(Refer note no. 49(ii)(A}(b)) 1,333.20 1,398.26
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31

Lease liabilities (Non-Current)
Lease Liability
(Refer note no. 40)

Other financial liabilities (Non-Current)
Security Deposits

Long term provision

Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Gratuity

Provision for compensated absences
(Refer note no. 47)

Other non-current liabilities
Deferred income

Borrowings

Secured

Overdrafts facilities with HDFC Bank
{Refer note no. 08 and 51)

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

201.76 250.84
201.76 250.84
2,593.52 2,590.46
2,593.52 2,590.46
14,18 14.39
6.54 7.84
20.72 22.23
1,721.51 1,774.88
1,721.51 1,774.88
= 1,000.00

- 1,000.00

Particulars

Nature of Security

Interest Rate

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

HDFC Bank, Overdraft facility

1) NHAI tax fee bond @7.28%- 530 Nos.
2) NHAI tax free bond @8.48%- 100 Nos.
3) NTPC tax free bonds @7.28%- 12,491 Nos.

Nature of Security : Pledge of Bonds 4THUDCO tax free bonds @7.07%- 271 Nos 7.90%p.a
Sanctioned Credit Limit: 149,00.00 Lakhs | 5) HUDCO tax free bonds @7.00%- 100 Nos. (7.90% p.a) . Ll
{149,00.00 Lakhs) 6) HUDCO tax free bonds @7.51%- 8,255 Nos.
7) PFCL tax free bonds @7.79%- 100 Nos.
8) lIFC tax free bonds @8.26%- 50 Nos.
9) REC Ltd. tax free bonds @8.12%- 1,50,000 Nos.
Total - 1,000.00
Lease liabilities {Current)
Lease Liability 49.09 62,34
(Refer note no. 40) 49,09 62.34
Other financial liabilities (Current)
Security deposits 397.74 51.00
Expenses payables :
Directors 6.20 4.00
Others 6.51 5.61
Others liability payable 64.26 300.94
474.71 361.55
Other current liabilities (Current)
Deferred income 289.40 272.37
Statutory dues 1034 18.00
299.74 290.37
Short Term Provision
Provision for Employee Benefils
Provision for Gratuity 20.39 20.46
Provision for compensated absences 16.49 18.60
{Refer note no. 47) 36.88 39.06
Income tax liabilities
373.44 -

Provision for taxes (net of prepaid taxes)

373.44




Gurgaon Infospace Limited
CIN: U72800DL2006PLC151879
Notes to the financial statements as at 31 March 2024

(All amounts In rupees lakhs unless otherwise stated)

As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
20 Share capital
Authorized share capital
Equity shares of Rs.100/- each 2,00,000 200.00 2,00,000 200.00
2,00,000 200.00 2,00,000 200.00
Issued share capital
Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each 1,00,000 100.00 1,00,000 100.00
1,00,000 100.00 1,00,000 100.00
Subscribed and paid up share capital
Equity Shares of Rs, 100/- each 1,00,000 100.00 1,00,000 100.00
Add : Shares Forfeited - = = s
1,00,000 100.00 1,00,000 100.00
a) Terms and rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having the par value of the each share is Rs.100 each shareholder shall have veting right equal to
shareholding percentage of the total of the shares issued. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amount, in proportion to their shareholdings.
b)  Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the year
As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,00,000 100.00 1,00,000 100.00
Add: Issued during the year - - 3 -
Balance at the end of the year 1,00,000 100.00 1,00,000 100.00
c)  Shares held by Holding Company
As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Holding company Number of shares % of holding Number of shares % of holding
IST Limited 1,00,000 100.00% 1,00,000 100.00%
1,00,000 100.00% 1,00,000 100.00%
d) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5 % in the company
As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Name of the shareholder Number of shares % of holding Number of shares % of holding
IST Limited 1,00,000 100.00% 1,00,000 100.00%
1,00,000 100.00% 1,00,000 100.00%
e) The Company has not issued bonus shares, equity shares for considerations other than cash and also no shares has been bought back, during the immediately
preceding five years
f)  Noshares have been forfeited during the immediately preceding five years
g8} The Company does not have any shares reserved for issue under options and contracts ar commitments for the sale of shares or disinvestment.
h) Sharehoding of promoters:

Promoter Name

Shares held at 31 March 2024

% Change during
the Year ended
31 March 2024

Shares held at 31 March 2023

% Change during the
Year ended
31 March 2023

No. of Shares % of total No. of Shares % of total
shares shares
IST Limited 1,00,000 100.00% - 1,00,000 100.00% -
1,00,000 100.00% - 1,00,000 100.00% =
21 Other equity
Particulars fat Aa st
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Retained earning
As per last balance sheet 87,166.38 79,813.46
Profit for the year 9,454.33 7,352.92
96,620.71 87,166.38
Reserve for other comprehensive income
As per last balance sheet 1,676.67 2,123.30
a) Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation 2.27 491
- Tax impact (0.66) (1.43)
b) Change on fair value of FVOCI equity instruments 8,290.20 (509.46)
- Tax impact (965.64) 59.35
9,002.84 1,676.67
Total other equity 1,05,623.55 88,843.05




Gurgaon Infospace Limited

CIN: U72900DL2006PLC151879

Notes to the financial statements as at 31 March 2024
(All amounts in rupees lakhs unless otherwise stated)

32

33

34

35

Revenue from operations
Revenue From SEZ operations
(Refer note no. 42)

Other income
Interest income:
'On Bank deposits
'On Tax free bond
'On Taxable bond and debenture
'On Loans
'On Trust/ Invit Securities
'On Financial assets measured at amortised cost
'On IIFL Debenture measured at amortised cost
Profit on sale of mutual fund measured at FVTPL
Profit on sale of shares measured at FVTPL
Profit on sale of Investment Properties
Rent received
Dividend income
Gain on fair valuation of Financial Instruments (Investments)(net)
Other Income
Miscellaneous Income

Employee benefits expense
Directors remuneration
Salary, wages and bonus
Gratuity

Staff Welfare

Finance cost

Interest on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Interest on Lease Liahility

Interest on Bank Overdraft facility

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

8,959.05 9,502.09
8,959.05 9,502.09
2.02 1.05
940.34 1,215.64
176.90 176.90
212.30 34.33
607.88 35777
1.41 1.28
40.35 37.61
1,270.75 77.10
542.45 28.05

% 48.15
346.39 275.85
660.95 554.67
580.54 115.44
11.71 5.88
5,393.99 2,929.72
120.00 120.00
83.51 83.58
3.94 4.12
0.67 0.64
208.12 208.34
270.73 311.29
22.86 39.49
1.13 0.89
294.72 351.67




36 Other expenses
Advertisement expenses
Travelling & conveyance expenses
Rent expenses
Repair & maintenances expenses
Auditor remuneration:
Audit fee
Tax audit
Tax matter
Certification
Out of pocket expenses
Property tax expenses
Business promotion expenses
Legal & professional expenses
Brokerage & commission
Corporate social responsibility expenses (CSR) (Refer note no. 45)
Loss on sale of bonds measured at amortised cost
Loss on sale of trust units measured at amortised cost
Allowances for doubtful advance
Bed Debts written off (net)
Miscellaneous expenses

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

3.89 10.71
36.89 7039
2.64 2.63
56.29 6.88
6.00 4.50
2.00 1.00
1.40 1.40
0.60 0.60
0.40 0.40
33.33 12.13
4476 51.50
49.79 116.54
131.34 449.20
125.00 420.00
40.21 155.80
: 62.12

« 400.00
26.68 6.86
85.91 119.57
647.13 1,892.23




Gurgaon Infospace Limited

CIN: U72900DL2006PLC151879

Notes to the financial statements as at 31 March 2024
(All amounts in rupees lakhs unless otherwise stated)

37

38

Tax expenses

i : 7 For the year ende
Income tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loss ¥ear ended

For the year ended

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Current tax expense 2,140.00 1,620,00
Deferred tax expense 1,353.69 788.78
Previous year income tax 13.11 (3.96)
3,506.80 2,404.82

The reconciliation of tax expense based on the domestic effective tax rate of at 29.12% (31 March 2023: 29.12%) and the reported tax expense in statement of profit or loss

is as follows:
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Profit/ (Loss) before tax 12,961.13 9,757.74
Income tax using the Company's domestic tax rate * 29.12% 29.12%
Expected tax expense [A] 3,774.28 2,841.45
Tax effect of adjustment to reconcile expected income tax expense to reported income tax expense
Effect of expenses that are not-deductible in determining taxable profit 65.00 239.34
Effect of expenses that are deductible in determining taxable profit (24.81) (24.81)
Effect of non-taxable income (790.52) (438.64)
Mat Credit adjustment 2.30 (41.94)
Tax expense related to earlier years 13.11 (3.96)
Effect of lower tax rate/ change in tax rate 113.88 -
Effective of deferred tax balances 361.39 (169.28)
Others (7.83) 2.66
Total adjustments [B] (267.48) (436.63)
Actual tax expense [C=A-B] 3,506.80 2,404.82
* Domestic tax rate applicable to the Company has been computed as follows
Base tax rate 25.00% 25.00%
Surcharge (% of tax) 12.00% 12.00%
Cess (% of tax plus surcharge) 4.00% 4.00%
Applicable rate 29.12% 29.12%

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

Earning per share

Net profit attributable to equity shareholders

Profit after tax 9,454.33
Nominal value of equity share ( Rs. lakhs ) 100.00
Total number of equity shares outstanding as the beginning of the year 1,00,000
Total number of equity shares outstanding as the end of the year 1,00,000
Weighted average number of equity shares 1,00,000

Basic and diluted earning per share (Rs.) 9,454.33

7,352.92

100.00
1,00,000
1,00,000
1,00,000

7,352.92




Gurgaon Infospace Limited

CIN: U72900DL2006PLC151879

Notes to the financial statements as at 31 March 2024
(All amounts in rupees lakhs unless otherwise stated)

39 Contingent liabilities
Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

(INR/ Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

1). Contingent liabilities

(a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt Nil Nil
(b) Guarantees Nil Nil
(c) Other money for which the Company is contigently liable Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil
2). Commitments 3,398.53 4,998.53
Total 3,398.53 4,998.53
40 Leases

In case of assets given on lease
Operating Lease:

The Company has entered into various operating lease arrangements for building situated in SEZ area, Noida & Delhi, The

contractual future minimum lease payment receivables in respect of these leases are:

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Future minimum lease receipts
Not later than one year 8,827.59 8,688.39
Later than one year and not later than five years 38,297.48 37,027.31

In case of assets taken on lease

The movement in lease liabilities during the year are as follows:

For the year

For the year

Particulars ended ended

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Balance at the beginning 313.18 317.05
Additions - 41.84
Disposals - =
Interest/ Finance cost accrued during the period 22.86 39.49
Payment of lease liabilities 85.20 85.20
Balance at the ended 250.84 313.18
The break up of current & non current lease liabilities are as follows:
Particulars A el

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Current Lease Liabilities 49.09 62.34
Non-Current Lease Liabilities 201.76 250.84
Total 250.85 313.18
The details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities are as follows:

. . As at As at
b analysis 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Less than one year 49.09 62.34
One to five \(ears _r"QF\DU y; /) 201.76 250.84
More than five years /R - -
Total f _\%\ P 250.85 313.18

o | NEWAELHI D 7
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The movement in Right of Use Assets (ROU Assets) during the year are as follows:

For the year For the year

Particulars ended ended

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Balance at the beginning 251.81 286.88
Additions - 41.84
Deletions - <
Depreciation and amortisation during the period 63.14 76.91
Balance at the ended 188.67 251.81

Impact and amount recognised in Profit & Loss Account are as follow:

For the Year

For the Year

Particulars ended ended

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Interest on Lease Liabilities 22.86 39.49
Depreciation on Right of Use Assets 63.14 76.91
Total expenses related to leases 86.00 116.40

Impact and amount recognised in Cash Flow Statements are as follow:

For the Year

For the Year

Particulars ended ended

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Payment of principal portion of lease liabilities (62.34) (45.71)
Interest paid on lease liabilities (22.86) (39.49)
Net cash inflow (used/outflow) in financing activities (85.20) (85.20)

Segment reporting

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the Board of directors being the Chief operating decision maker of the Company has determined

its only business segment as SEZ Developer.

Since the Company’s business is of SEZ Developer and there are no other identifiable reportable segments. Thus, the segment
revenue, segment results, total carrying amount of segment assets, total carrying amount of segment liabilities, total cost
incurred to acquire segment assets, total amount of charge for depreciation during the year is as reflected in the financial

statement.
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42 Disclosure as per Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Revenue from Contract with Customers

A. Revenue based on geography
Revenue from contract with customers
India
Overseas

B. Revenue based on product and services
Revenue from contract with customers
Income From SEZ operations

C. Revenue based on timing of revenue recognition
Services transferred at a point in time
Services transferred over time

Conlract Balances
Particulars

Trade Receivable
Contract Liabilities

Reconciliation of Gross Revenue with the Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Revenue from contract with customers

(INR/ Lakhs)

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

8,959.05 9,502.09
8,959.05 9,502.09
8,959.05 9,502.09
8,959.05 9,502.09
8,959.05 9,502.09
8,959.05 9,502.09

As at As at

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

268.86 202.05
21.81 47.50

As at As at

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Income From SEZ operations 8,959.05 9,502.09
Adjustments
Rebate/Cash Discount < 5
Net Revenue recognised from contracts with customers 8,959.05 9,502.09
43 Changes in Liabilities arising from Financing Activities
(INR/ Lakhs)
Non-cash changes
C t,
As at Cat bl Other Net Fair Value NO::S::_:M As at
31 March 2023 Changes Additions Changes L 31 March 2024
Classification
Borrowings Current (Refer note no.26) 1,000.00 (1,000.00) - - - - -
Lease Liabilities (Refer note no, 22 & 27) 313.18 (62.33) - - - - 250.85
Non-cash changes
As at Other Net Fair Value Clrenty As at
) Cash Flows L Non-current
1 April 2022 Changes Additions Changes L 31 March 2023
Classification
Borrowings Current (Refer note no.26) 1,000.25 (0.25) - - - - 1,000.00
Lease Liabilities (Refer note no. 22 & 27) 317.05 (45.71) 41.84 - - 313.18
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44

45

The company has received an approval letter dated 19th September, 2007 from Department of Commerce (SEZ Section), Ministry of Commerce & Industry,
Government of India for development, operation and maintenance of the sector specific Special Economic Zone for IT/ITES on its land alongwith Candor Kolkata One
Hi-Tech Structures Private Limited (formerly known as Unitech Developers and Projects Limited) in terms of SEZ Act 2005 and the rules framed there under.

The receipts are being shared between the parties in 28 (GIL) : 72 (UDPL) in terms of Co-Development Agreement dated 19.09.2007.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Expenditure

The Company meets the applicability threshold is covered under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and needs to spend at least 2% of its average net profit for
the immediately preceding three years on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities. The areas for CSR activities are as per Company’s Policy on Corporate
Social Responsibility. The funds were allocated and utilized on these activities which are specified in Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013 A CSR Committee has
been formed by the Board of Directors of the Company as per the Act.

(INR/ Lakhs)

Details of CSR expenditure Asat Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year 209.34 221.04
Amount approved by the Board to be spent during the year 225.00 225.00
Amount spent during the year:
i) Construction/acquisition of any asset = +
i) On purposes other than (i) above 125.00 225.00
Unspent amount in relation to: - Ongoing project 100.00 -
For the Year ended 31 March 2024
Opening Balance Amount required Amount Spent Closing Balance
R —— In Sepgrate CSR unspent | to be spent during [ From Company bank From Separate CSR Wi Compny In Separate CSR
account the year account Unspent account unspent account
- 2 209.34 125.00 - - 84.34

For the Year ended 31 March 2023

Opening Balance Amount required Amount Spent Closing Balance
; In Separate CSR unspent |t be spent during | rrom Company bank From Separate CSR _ In Separate CSR
With Compan With C
pany account the year account Unspent account it Cormpany unspent account
« - 221.04 225.00 - - -

Details of excess amount spent

Amount required to be

Opening spent during the year | Amount spent Closing Balance
Balance during the year
- 220.06 125.00 -

Corporate social responsibility
The requisite disclosure relating to CSR expenditure in terms on Guidance Note on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India :

a) Amount spent during the financial year ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023

; Yettob
Particulars Period Bank Payment s oo Total
paid in Cash
Protection of national heritage, art and culture 31-Mar-24 125.00 84.34 209.34
31-Mar-23 - - -
31-Mar- - " A
Promoting Healthcare including Preventive Healthcare Ll
31-Mar-23 225.00 - 225.00
Total 350.00 84.34 434.34




Gurgaon Infospace Limited

CIN: U72900DL2006PLC151879

Notes to the financial statements as at 31 March 2024
(All amounts in rupees lakhs unless otherwise stated)

46 Related party disclosures

The nature of relationship and summary of transactions with related parties as defined in Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures are summarised below:

a)  Nature of relationships
Name of the related party Nature of relationship
M/s IST Limited Holding Company
Mrs. Sarla Gupta Key Management Personnel (KMP)
Mr. Gaurav Guptaa Key Management Personnel (KMP)
Mr. Mayur Gupta Key Management Personnel (KMP)
Mr. S.C. Jain Key Management Personnel (KMP)
Mr. N.M. Kakrania Key Management Personnel (KMP)
Mr. Denzil Keelor Key Management Personnel (KMP)
Mr. Neeraj Kumar Aggarwal Key Management Personnel (KMP)
Mrs. Priyankka Guptaa Relatives of KMP
Mrs. Shweta Gupta Relatives of KMP
M/s IST Softech Put. Ltd. Entities in which KMP / Relatives of KMP can exercise significant influence
M/s Delux Associates LLP Entities in which KMP / Relatives of KMP can exercise significant influence
M/s Vinayakinfra Developers Pyt. Ltd. Entities in which KMP / Relatives of KMP can exercise significant influence
M/s Neil Builders Pt. Ltd. Entities in which KMP / Relatives of KMP can exercise significant influence
Shanti Devi Memoarial Trust Entities in which KMP / Relatives of KMP can exercise significant influence
M/s Smridhi Realty Trade LLP Entities in which KMP / Relatives of KMP can exercise significant influence
M/s Galaxy International Hotels LLP Entities in which KMP / Relatives of KMP can exercise significant influence
Name of key managerial personnel (KMP)
Mrs. Sarla Gupta Whole Time Director
b) The following transactions were carried out with related parties:-
Holding Key Management Relatives of KMP Enti-ties i-n uirilﬂch K.MP can
Personnel exercise significant influence
Description
For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024/ 31 March 2024/ 31 March 2024/ 31 March 2024/
(31 March 2023) {31 March 2023) (31 March 2023) (31 March 2023)
Remuneration - 120.00 58.80 “
- (120.00) (58.80) -
Sale of Immovable Property - = = =
- - - (1,498.50)
Redemptions of Preference Shares - - - 50.00
Rent Paid - - - 85.20
= - - (85.20)
Purchase of Investments - - - -
s u - (737.30)
Reimbursement of Expenses - - - 1.42
@ - - (1.52)
Donation Paid - - - 11.00
5 - - (25.00)
Advance returned - - - =
- - - (87.00)
c) Outstanding balances:-
Description st Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Key Management Personnel
Amount Payable 6.20 4,00
Relatives of KMP
Remuneration Payable 432 3.90
Entities in which KMP can exercise significant influence
Investment in preference Shares - 50.70
d) The following transactions were carried out with KMP :- é s
Short- term employee benefit f"'.Q'
Deseription g For the Year ended For the Year ended
= 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
X, Ny
Mrs. Sarla Gupta \:)$
16D ACCS 120.00 120,00
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47 Employee benefits:

(a)

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan,
every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary {last drawn salary) for each completed

vear of service.

The following tables summarize the components of the net benefit expense recognized in the financials and amount recognized in the balance sheet for

gratuity plan.

Details of provision for gratuity:

< As at As at
Description
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Defined benefit obligation 34.57 34.85
Net defined benefit obligation 34.57 34.85

Amount recognized in the statement of profit and loss is as under:

Description

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

Service cost 1.39 1.54
Interest cost 2.55 2.58
Amount recognized in the statement of profit and loss 3.94 4.12

Amount recognized in the Other comprehensive (income)/loss:

Description

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

Amount recognized in Other comprehensive (income)/ Loss, beginning of year
Actuarial loss/(gain) on re-measurement of obligation:-
a)  Actuarial loss/ (gain) arising from changes in financial assumption

(2.27)

(4.91)

Amount recognized in Other comprehensive (income)/ Loss, end of year

(2.27)

(4.91)

Change in present value of the defined benefit obligation is as follows:

For the year ended

For the year ended

Desgription 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Present value of obligation at start of the year 34.85 35.64
Current service cost 1.39 1.54
Past service cost g =
Interest cost 2.55 2.58
Net actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized in other comprehensive income (2.27) (4.91)
Acquisition adjustment - with related party - -
Benefits paid (1.95) -
Present value of obligation at the year end 34.57 34.85
For determination of gratuity liability of the Company, following actuarial assumptions were used:
Description As gt A at

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Discount rate 7.23% 7.32%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 6.00% 6.00%
Mortality table 100% of IALM (2012-14) | 100% of IALM (2012-14)

Ultimate Ultimate

Withdrawal Rate (%)

Attention at Ages
Up to 30 Years

From 31 to 44 Years

Above 44 Years

3.00
2.00
1.00

3.00
2.00
1.00

These assumptions were developed by management with the assistance of independent actuarial appraisers. Discount factors are determined based on
Government bonds having similar term to duration of liabilities. Government bond yields are used to arrive at the discount rate. Other assumptions are

based on management’s historical experience.

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors,

such as supply and demand in the employment market.




(vi)

Sensitivity analysis of the defined benefit obligation

{vii)

(b)

(i)

Impact of change in For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Discount rate
Impact due to increase of 0.50% (0.86) (0.95)
Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 0.93 1.03
Salary increase
Impact due to increase of 0.50% 0.08 0.23
Impact due to decrease of 0.50% (0.09) (0.22)
Other information:
Maturity analysis of undiscounted defined benefit obligation is as follows:
Year As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
0Oto1VYear 20.39 20.46
1to 2 Year 0.24 0.32
2to3 Year 0.24 0.25
3to4Year 0.60 0.24
410 5 Year 0.23 0.50
5to 6 Year 0.18 0.24
6 Year onwards 12.69 12.85
Compensated absences
For determination of the compensated absences liability of the Company, the following actuarial assumptions were used:
Details of provision for compensated absences:
Description raat At
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
23.03 26.44

Compensated absence

(ii)

Amount recognized in the statement of profit and loss is as under:

Description

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

(iii)

Current service cost 1.71 1.96
Interest cost 1.94 1.89
Actuarial losses/(gains) (4.28) (2.57)
Amount recognized in the statement of profit and loss (0.63) 1.28
Change in present value of the defined benefit obligation is as follows:
Disscrise For the year ended For the year ended
escription

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Present value of obligation as at the start of the year 26.44 26.12
Current service cost 1.71 1.96
Interest cost 1.94 1.89
Net actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized in other comprehensive income (4.28) (2.57)
Benefits paid (2.78) (0.96)
Present value of obligation at the year end 23.03 26.44
Description Asat Asat

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Discount rate 7.23% 7.32%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 6.00% 6.00%

Mortality table

100 % IALM(2012-14)

100 % IALM(2012-14)
Ultimate Ultimate

Withdrawal rate (%)

Ages
Up to 30 Years
From 31 to 44 Years
Above 44 Years
Leave
Leave Availment Rate
Leave Lapse rate while in service
Leave Lapse rate on exit
Leave encashment Rate while in service

3.00
2.00
1.00

3.00
2.00
1.00

5%

5%
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4B Fair value disclosures
i) Fair values hierarchy
Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value in the statement of financial position are classified into three Levels of a fair value hierarchy. The three levels are defined based on the observability of
significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:
Level 1: Quoled prices (unadjusled) in active markets for financial instruments.
Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments thal are not Iraded in an active market is determined using valualion techniques which maximise the use of observable market data rely as lillle as possible on enlity specific
eslimates.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inpuls is nol based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

ii) Financial assets and liabilities at fair value - recurring fair value meas
As at As at

Financial asseis: 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 Level Valuation techniques and key inputs

Ir in Equity (Quoted) ( d at FVTOC!) 18,191.23 8,993.46 Level 1 Fair value of equily inslrumenls have been delermined using the
-quoted market price and Net Assets Value (NAV),

In in Mulual fund ( ed at FVTPL) 25,217.04 22,891.28 Level 1 Fair value of mulual funds have been determined using the quoled
market price and Net asset value (NAV) obtained from an aclive|
markel.

Investmenls in Trust Securities (Quoted) (measured at FVTPL) 7,484.87 6,510.96 Level 1 Fair value of trust securities/ Invit have been determined using lhe
quoted markel price.

Investmenls in Govemments Securities/ Debenlures/ Bonds (Quoted) 5312.29 5,824.46 Level 1 Fair value of quoted go securilies, and bonds|

(measured at amortised cost} have been delermined by using market observable inpul such as
using the implicil interest on respected securilies .

Investments in Governments Securities/ Debenlures/ Bonds (Unuoled) 10,712.93 10,714.84 Level 2 Fair wvalue of q d g it have been

{measured at amoriised cost) determined by using markel observable input such as using the|
implicit interest on respected securities .

In in Equity {Unquoted) ( at FvTOC)) 6,804.54 6,904.54 Level 2 Fair value of unquoted equity instruments have been determined
using market observable inpuls .

Investmenls in Preference Share (measured at FVTPL) - 50.70 Level 3 Fair value of non-cumulative, non-converdible redeemable,
preference shares have been determined using discounted cash flow]
analysis. This melhod involves the projeclion of a series of cash
flows from the project, To this projecled cash flow series, a market-
derived discount rate is applied to establish the present value of the
incone slream associaled wilh the projecl.

Total 73,822.90 61,890.24
iii) The fc ing table ises the quantil information about the significant unobservable inpuls used in level 3 fair value measurements and sensitivily analysis if a change to such inputs was made
keeping other variables constant:

Particulars Discount rate 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Investment in preference shares

IST Softech Pyl Ltd. Increase by 0.50% £ (1.89)

Decrease by 0.50%) - 1.09
iv) The following table presents the changes in level 3 items for the year ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023:

Particlars Preference shares

As at 1 April 2022 5118

Less: deletion during the year 2

Gain/(Loss) recognised in stalement of profit and loss (0.48)

As at 31 March 2023 5070

Less: delelion during lhe year 50.70

Gain/(Loss) recognised in statement of profit and loss P

As at 31 March 2024 &

v) Fair value of instrumenlts measured at amortised cost

The managemenl assessed thal cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, other receivables, lrade payables and olher cumenl financial liabililies approximate their carrying amounls largely due to the shorl-term
malurilies of these instuments. The fair value of the financial assels and liabililies is included al the amount at which the inslrument could be exchanged in a currenl lransaction between willing parlies, other than In a forced
or liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used o eslimale lhe fair values:

The fair values of loans, securily deposils and other financial assets and liabililies are considered lo be the same as their fair values, as there is an immaterial change in the lending rates.

49 Financial risk management

i) Financial instruments by category

Particulars As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
FVTOCI FVTPL Amorlised cost FVTOCI FVTPL Amorlised cost
Financial assets
Invesimenls 25,005.77 32,701.91 21,787.93 15,898.00 29,452.94 22,302.01
Loans - - 7,250.66 - - 300.00
Trade receivables - - 1,568.66 - - 1,602.66
Cash and cash equivalenls - - 579.15 . - 2.896.70
Other balances wilh banks = - - - - 1.09
Others financial assels = - 132.38 - - 28.08
Total 25,095.77 32,701.91 31,318.78 15,698.00 29,452,94 27,130.52
Financial liabilities
Borrowings - - - - - 1,000.00
Other financial liabilities
Securily deposil - - 2,991.26 - - 2,641.46
Lease Liabllities - - 250.85 - . 313.18
Other financial liabilities - - 76.97 s - 310.55
Total - - 3,319.08 - " 4,265.19

ii) Risk Management

The Company's aclivities expose il lo markel risk, liquidily risk and credit risk. The C 's board of dij has overall responsibilily for the i and oversight of the Company's risk management framework.
This note explains (he sources of risk which the enlily is exposed lo and how the enlity manages Ihe risk and the related impact in the financial stalemenls.

A) Credit risk
Credil risk is the risk thal a counterparty fails to discharge an obligation lo the company. The Cempany is exposed lo this risk for various financial instruments, for example by granling loans and rﬁ

placing deposils, elc. The Company’s maximum exposure to credil risk is limited lo the carrying amount of following lypes of financial assels. 3

- cash and cash equivalents, w
- trade receivables, )
- loans & receivables carried al amortised cost, and = =
- deposits with banks and financial institulions. 4




a) Credit risk management

b

B)

)
a)

4

@

and other counterpariies, idenlified either individually or by the company, and

The Company assesses and manages credit risk based on Internal credit raling system, defaulls of
istics. The C assigns the f credit ratings 1o each class of

incorporates Ihis information into ils credit risk conlrols. Internal credil rating is performed for each class uf financial instruments with different
financial assels based on the assumptions, inputs and faclors specific to the class of financial assels.

A Low

B: Medium

C: High

Assels under credil risk —

Credit rating Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Loans 7,250.66 300.00
Investmenls 79,585.61 67,652.95

A: Low Cash and cash equivalenls 579.15 2,896.70

) Other balances wilh bank - 1.09

Other financial assels 132.38 28.06
Trade rec 1,568.66 1,602.66

Cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits

Credit risk related lo cash and cash equivalents and bank deposils is managed by only accepting highly raled banks and diversifying bank deposits and accounls in differenl banks across lhe counlry.

Trade receivables

The Company closely monitors the credil-worthiness of lhe deblors through intemal systems that are configured to define credit limits of customaers, thereby, limiting the credit risk to pre-calculated amounts. The Company
assesses increase in credil risk on an ongoing basis for amounts receivable thal became past due and defaull is considered lo have occurred when amounts receivable become pasl due

The Company's exposure to credil risk for lrade receivable based on geography is as follows-

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

India

1,568.66

1,602.66

QOverseas

Other lal assels

at cost
Other financial assets measured at amortized cosl includes loans given, securily deposits and others. Credit risk relaled to lhese other

continuously, while at the same lime intemal control system in place ensure the amounls are within defined limits.

Reconciliation of loss allowance provision -Loans and Advances

assels is

d by

iloring the recoverabilily of such amounls

Loss allowance on Loss allowance on
_ Loss allowance on
advance for capital Losis meastired At other advance
Reconciliation of loss allowance goods measured at " E measured at 12
12 monih expected
12 month expected month expected
losses
losses losses
Loss allowance on April 1, 2022 - 363.98 -
Add (Less): Changes in loss allowances 200.00 - 200.00
Loss allowance on March 31, 2023 200,00 363.98 200.00
Add (Less): Changes in loss allowances - - -
Loss allowance on March 31, 2024 200.00 363.98 200.00

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amounl of committed credil facililies lo meet obligations when due. Due lo

the nature of the business, the Company maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed facilities.
Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidily position and cash and cash equivalenls on the basis of expected cash flows, The Company takes into account the liquidity of the markel in which the enlity

operates. In addition, the Company's liquidily man

policy involv

external regulatory requiremenls and maintaining debl financing plans.

Maturities of financial liabilitics

projecting cash flows and considering the level of liquid assels necessary lo meel these, monitoring balance sheet liquidily ratios against internal and

31 March 2024 Less than 1 year 1-5 year More than 5 years Total
Borrowings - e - Z
Other financial liabilities (Security deposils) 425.80 1,301.94 3,575.52 5303.26
Lease Liabililies 49.09 201.76 - 250.85
Other financial liabilties 76.97 - . 76.97
Total non-derivative liabilities 551.86 1,503.70 3,575.52 5,631.08
31 March 2023 Less than 1 year 1-5 year More than 5 years Total
Borrowings 1,000.00 - - 1,000.00
Other financial liabilities ('Securily deposits) 51.24 1,589.96 3,321.79 4,062.99
Lease Liabilities 62.34 250,84 - 313.18
Other financial liabilities 310.55 - - 310.55
Total non-derivative liabilities 1,424.13 1,840.80 3,321.79 6,586.72
Market Risk

Price risk

Exposure

The Company's exposure to price risk arises from invesiments held and classified as FVTPL and FVTOCI. To manage he price risk arising from investments in mulual funds and equity investmenl, lhe Company diversifies

its porifalio of assels.

Sensilivily

in fair value of

no change in olher variables:

Below is the

ilivity of profit or loss and equily 1o chi

Parliculars

Impact on Profit & Loss

Impact on other comprehensive of equity

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Price sensitivity
Price increase by 5%

Price decrease by 5%

1,635.10
(1,835.10)

1,47265

(1,472.65)

1,254.79
(1.254.79)

794.90
(794.90),

Capital management

The Company' s capital management objeclives are
- lo ensure lhe Company's abllity to continue as a going concern

- lo provide an adequale relurn to shareholders

Managemenl assesses lhe Company's capilal requirements in order lo maintain an efficienl overall financing structure. This lakes into account the subordination levels of the Company's various classes of debl. The Company
manages {he capilal slruclure and makes adjustments lo it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characterislics of the underlying assels.

Parliculars

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

Total Debts (Includes borrowing and Lease Liabilities) 250.85 1,313.18
Total Sharehelder's Equity 1,05,723.55 88,943.05
Debt to equity ratio 0.002 0.015
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i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)
vi)

vii)

viii)

ix)

x)

ix)

N LR W N R
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The following area analytical ratios for the year ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023
Bmiieul - As at As at .
articulars Numerator Denominator 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 Variance
Current Ratio Current assets Current Liabilities 7.74 2.78 178.69% @
Debts- Equity Ratio Total Debt™ Shareholder's Equity 0.002 0.015 -83.93% ®
. . Earning available 3
Debts Service Coverage Ratio ] Debt Service™ 27.98 19.95 40.28%
for debt services
A Sh !
Return on Equity (ROE) Net Profit after taxes E;E::vge Rl 9.71% 8.60% 12.95%
Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of goods sold Average Inventory NA NA NA
f
Trade receivable turnover ratio Rev'enue e Average Trade Receivable™ 5.65 5.56 1.62%
Business Operation
hase of servi
Trade payables turnover ratio Purc Ol services Average Trade Payables NA NA NA
and other expenses
Revenue fro
Net Capital turnover ratio ) " m ) Working Capital 1.08 3.05 -64.68% @
Business Operation
Net profit ratio Net Profit Revenue 105.53% 77.38% 36.37% ©
; Earning before interest . )
Return on capital employed (ROCE) Capital Employed 12.51% 11.20% 11.68%
and taxes
Income generated from " n
Return on Investment (ROI) . ) Average Investments 17.75% 2.97% 497.77%
investments
Total Debt refer to Borrowing and Lease Liabilities
Earing available for debt service refer to PAT + deprication and amortizations expenses+ finance cost
Debt Service refer to Finance cost + Lease liabilities payment
Average Trade Receivable included unbilled receivable from discounting of rent free period. 1
Capital Employed refer to Total shareholder's equity and debts (debts included lease liabilities and Borrowings) |
Income generated from investment refer to Interest Income, Dividend Received, Net gain or loss on sale of investment and Net fair valuation gain or loss
Average Investment refer to Current and Non Current Investment.
Explanation of variance exceeding 25%:-
Current ratio increase on account of loan given and reduction of borrowings.
Debts Equity ratio decreased on account of reduction in borrowing.
Debts Service Coverage Ratio improve an account of profitability.
Net Capital turnover ratio decline on account of improve in working capital.
Net profit ratio increased on account of increase in profitability.
Return on Investment increase on account of increase in return from Investments and impact of market dynamic.
Details of assels pledged/ hypothecated as security:
The carrying amounts of assets pledged/ hypothecated as security for current borrowings are:
Particula Asat As at
articulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 I
Investments

-Bonds

13,640.73

14,140.73
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(ii)
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2 Additional regulatory information not disclosed elsewhere in the financial information.

The Company has no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 during the
financial year ending 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023.

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year ending 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023,

The Company do not have any Benami property as on 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the
Company for holding any Benami property.

The Company do not have any prior period errors in financial year ending on 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023 to be disclosed separately in Statement of
changes in equity.

The Company has no cases of any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period in the financial year ending 31st March
2024 and 31st March 2023.

During the financial year 2023-24 and 2022-23, the Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign
entities {Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

During the financial year 2023-24 and 2022-23, the Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities (Funding Party)
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate

Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not granted any loans and advances in the nature of loans to promoters, directors, KMP and other related parties in the financial year ending
31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023,

The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority in the financial year 2023-
24 and 2022-23.

Company is not required to submit statement of current assets with the bank and therefore reconciliation of the statement filed by the company with bank and the
books of accounts is not applicable.

The Company does not have any transactions in financial year 2023-24 and 2022-23, where the company has not used the borrowings from banks and financial
institutions for the specific purpose for which it was taken at the balance sheet date.

The Company have not entered into any scheme(s) of arrangements given under section 230 to 237 of the Companies Act 2013 during the year ending 31st March
2024 and 31st March 2023,

The Company has not entered in any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

Company has not received any grants and donations during the year ending 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023.

The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets) during the year ending 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023 . The
Company does not have intangible assets or capital work in process .

The title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the company and title deeds in respect of sub lease of
commercial property at Noida gross carrying value of Rs. 3030.63 Lakhs is pending for registration as on 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023.

The Provision of section 2(87) of the Companies Act 2013 does not applied on the Company.

Authorisation of financial statements
These standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 (including comparatives) were approved by the Board of Directors on 28th May, 2024.

Previous year's figure have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever necessary to make them comparable with those of current year.

Summary of material accounting policies and accompanying notes form an integral part of these standalone financial stataements.

For O.P. DADU & CO. ) For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Gurgaon Infospace Limited
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